
 

Agenda - Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 

Committee 

Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

Meeting date: Monday, 6 March 2017 

Meeting time: 14.30

For further information contact: 

Gareth Williams 

Committee Clerk 

0300 200 6362  

SeneddCLA@assembly.wales

1 Introduction, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest 

(14.30)   

2 Trade Union (Wales) Bill: Evidence session with the Cabinet 

Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

(14.30 - 15.30) (Pages 1 - 21)  

 

Mark Drakeford, Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government (Member in 

charge of the Bill) 

Paul Webb, Senior Responsible Officer, Trade Union (Wales) Bill, Welsh 

Government 

Nicola Charles, Lawyer, Welsh Government 

 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Research Service and Legal Services briefing 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Legal Advice Note 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 1 – Correspondence from the Llywydd to the Chair of the 

Committee, 16 January 2017 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 2 – Correspondence from the Cabinet Secretary for Finance 

and Local Government to the Chair of the Equality, Local Government and 

Communities Committee, 15 February 2017 

 

Trade Union (Wales) Bill, as introduced (PDF, 59KB) 

Explanatory Memorandum (PDF, 691KB) 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10895/pri-ld10895-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10895-em/pri-ld10895-em-e.pdf


3 A stronger voice for Wales inquiry: Evidence session 2 

(15.30 - 16.30) (Pages 22 - 61)  

 

Sir Paul Silk 

 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Research Service briefing 

 

4 Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 

21.2 or 21.3 

(16.30 - 16.35) (Pages 62 - 64)  

 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 3 – Statutory Instruments with Clear Reports 

 

Negative Resolution Instruments 

 

SL(5)067 - The Care Standards Act 2000 (Extension of the Application of Part 2 to 

Private Dental Practices) (Wales) Regulations 2017 

   

SL(5)068 - The Private Dentistry (Wales) Regulations 2017 

   

SL(5)069 - The Registration of Private Dentistry (Wales) Regulations 2017 

   

5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 

public from the meeting for the following business: 

(16.35)   

6 Trade Union (Wales) Bill: Consideration of evidence 

(16.35 - 16.50)   

7 A stronger voice for Wales inquiry: Consideration of evidence 

(16.50 - 17.05)   



8 Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill: Draft report 

(17.05 - 17.20) (Pages 65 - 93)  

 

CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 4 – Draft report 

 

Date of the next meeting  

13 March 2017 

 



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English 

 

 

 

 

Huw Irranca-Davies AM 

Chair 

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

National Assembly for Wales 

Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA 

 

 

Your ref: 

Our ref:  EJ/EW 

 

 

16 January 2017 

 

 

Dear Huw 

Trade Union (Wales) Bill 

I wrote on 13 January 2017 to the First Minister to confirm my view that, in 

accordance with section 110(3) of the Government of Wales Act 2006 (GoWA), the 

Trade Union (Wales) Bill, would be within the legislative competence of the 

Assembly. 

However, my decision in this case was not straightforward.  I have received advice 

that there are credible arguments that some or all of the operative provisions of 

the Bill might be ruled outside the Assembly’s competence, if the Bill was referred 

to the Supreme Court under section 112 of the GOWA, or challenged after Royal 

Assent. The decision I have made is, therefore, a finely balanced one. 

I enclose, for your information, a summary of the issues I considered in reaching 

my view on legislative competence.  I feel it is appropriate, and important, to 

share this with you, so as to recognise and facilitate the role of Assembly 

Members on your Committee in scrutinising the Bill.  Although legislative 

competence is likely to be more of a focus for the Constitutional and Legislative 

Affairs Committee, the information in this letter may be relevant to the Equality, 

Local Government and Communities Committee in the context of satisfying the 

Committee that the purpose of the Bill is clear and achieves it aims.  The lawyer 

Pack Page 12



 

and Clerk supporting the Committee in that scrutiny will be able to provide more 

detailed information on the issues. 

I am writing in similar terms to John Griffiths, as Chair of the Equality, Local 

Government and Communities Committee.  

I must stress that the advice I have received, and on which I have based my 

decision, is that the provisions of the Bill can reasonably be determined as being 

within the legislative competence of the Assembly.  Nevertheless, I wish to ensure 

that the issues I have considered are shared with Committees so that further 

consideration can be given to them during scrutiny of the Bill, if Members so wish. 

In previous devolution cases, the Supreme Court has expressed the view that 

reports of Assembly Committees can be some of the "clearest indication[s]" of the 

purpose of a Bill
1

 – and the purpose is, of course, key to the question of whether a 

Bill is within competence or not.  

Yours sincerely 

 

Elin Jones AM 

Llywydd 

 

                                       

1 Judgment of the Supreme Court in the case of the Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill [2014] UKSC 43, paragraph 50. 

Pack Page 13



 

Annex 

  

Trade Union (Wales) Bill  

  

Summary of Legislative Competence Issues considered by the Llywydd   

   

   

Background  

   

The Trade Union (Wales) Bill has been submitted to the Llywydd by the Welsh 

Government to enable the Llywydd to state her view on whether the Bill is within 

the legislative competence of the Assembly.  In accordance with section 110(3) of 

the Government of Wales Act 2006 (GoWA), and Standing Order 26.4, this 

statement must be made on or before the Bill being introduced.   

   

After receiving advice from the Assembly’s legal advisers, the Llywydd has decided 

that, in her view, the Bill would be within competence.  However, the Llywydd 

considers it appropriate to bring an issue relating to competence, which she 

considered in reaching her view, to the attention of the Committees that will be 

scrutinising the Bill, so that they can decide whether or not to probe it further as 

part of the scrutiny process.  

  

  Overview of the Bill  

 

The Bill disapplies four sections of the UK Parliament’s Trade Union Act 2016 (the 

2016 Act) in relation to ‘devolved Welsh authorities’ (see below for the meaning of 

this term). Those sections of the 2016 Act changed trade union law – including for 

Wales - in the following ways: 

 

  restricted the deduction of union subscriptions from wages in the public 

sector (section 15 of the 2016 Act); 

 

 imposed publication requirements in relation to facility time given to trade 

union officials (section 13 of the 2016 Act) 

 

  gave UK Ministers the power to restrict paid facility time after the 

publication requirements have been in force for 3 years, and to require 

publication of further information (section 14 of the 2016 Act); 

 

Pack Page 14



 

 amended the requirements for ballots before action by trade unions in 

‘important public services’, including health, education for under-17s and 

fire services; the result being to require more challenging conditions to be 

met before lawful industrial action can be taken (section 3 of the 2016 Act). 

 

‘Devolved Welsh authorities’ is defined in the Bill by reference to the Wales Bill. An 

authority will be a ‘devolved Welsh authority’ if either it is listed in a Schedule to 

the Wales Bill
2

, or if it meets criteria set out in that Bill (this is intended to catch 

any omissions from the Schedule and also to cover new bodies created, or 

changes of name). As well as the ‘obvious’ devolved Welsh public authorities with 

large workforces, such as Welsh NHS bodies, local authorities and education 

bodies, it includes the various Commissioners (e.g. the Children’s Commissioner 

for Wales), advisory panels (e.g. the Advisory Panel on Substance Misuse), 

Committees (e.g. the Welsh Pharmaceutical Committee), devolved tribunals (e.g. 

the Valuation Tribunal for Wales) and other types of body. 

 

 Competence Issue considered by the Llywydd  

The issue which caused the Llywydd to say that her decision on competence was 

finely balanced concerns whether the operative provisions of the Bill relate 

sufficiently closely to one or more subjects listed in Schedule 7 to the GoWA. The 

operative provisions are section 1, subsections (2), (3) and (4) of the Bill; these 

subsections disapply the sections of the 2016 Act referred to above, as far as 

devolved Welsh authorities are concerned. 

   

The Welsh Government rely on a large range of subjects in Schedule 7 to establish 

competence for this Bill. They are listed on pages 5-13 of the Explanatory 

Memorandum (in the pre-Introduction version seen by the Llywydd).  

 

Section 108(7) of the GoWA provides that whether an Assembly Bill provision 

relates to a subject must be determined by reference to the purpose of the Bill 

provision. Regard must also be had to the effect of the Bill provision in all the 

circumstances. The courts can also have regard to ‘other things’, provided of 

course that those things are relevant.  

 

A Bill provision will be outside competence, even if it ‘relates to’ a subject in 

Schedule 7, if it also 'falls within' an exception set out in that Schedule. There are 

no relevant exceptions in the case of the Trade Union (Wales) Bill. 

 

                                       

2 Currently, Schedule 3 (we are currently in the course of Report Stage in the House of Lords, so there is one more 
substantive amending stage to come). Schedule 3 to the Wales Bill inserts a new Schedule 9A into the GOWA. 

Pack Page 15



 

The Supreme Court’s decisions so far on the Welsh and Scottish devolution 

settlements have produced important guidance on how the 'relates to' test will be 

interpreted. In particular: 

 

 The Supreme Court has consistently held that whether a provision of a Bill 

‘relates to’ a subject is to be made primarily by reference to the purpose of 

the provision.  To determine the purpose, the Court will not merely look 

objectively at the drafting of the Bill.  ‘Purpose’ means what the person 

introducing the Bill – and the legislature scrutinising it - actually intended 

the Bill to achieve.  The Supreme Court has said that the clearest indication 

of this is reports that gave rise to the Bill (such as Government proposals 

and consultation documents) and reports of Assembly Committees
3

.  But 

the court will go on to look at the legal and practical effects of the Bill to 

see if they are consistent with the stated purpose
4

. 

 

 Once the purpose has been established, the Supreme Court has consistently 

held that the ‘relates to’ test requires more than a ‘loose or consequential 

connection’ between the Bill provision and the Schedule 7 subject
5

. 

 

 Crucially for this Bill, the Supreme Court has held that, if a Bill provision 

‘relates to’ a Schedule 7 subject, it does not matter whether it could also be 

classified as relating to a ‘silent subject’ – a subject which is not listed as 

devolved in Schedule 7 but which is not listed as an exception there either.  

These ‘silent subjects’ include employment and industrial relations
6

.  

 
 In this context, where a Bill provision can be said to have more than one 

purpose and effect, some of which relate to silent subjects, the Supreme 

Court has expressly said that seeking the ‘real’ purpose is not the correct 

approach under the GoWA
7

.  So long as the provision ‘fairly and realistically’ 

‘relates to’ a subject in Schedule 7, by reference to its purpose – i.e., so 

long as the connection between the provision and the subject is not merely 

‘loose or consequential’, by reference to the provision’s purpose – it will be 

within competence, however close its connection may also be to a silent 

subject. 

 

                                       

3 Imperial Tobacco v Lord Advocate [2012] UKSC 61, para 16; Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill judgment [2014] UKSC 
43, para. 50. 
4 Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill judgment [2014] UKSC 43, para. 53. 
5 Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill judgment [2014] UKSC 43, para. 50. 
6 Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill judgment [2014] UKSC 43, para. 67. 
7 Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill judgment [2014] UKSC 43, para. 64. 
 

Pack Page 16



 

This Bill clearly falls into the category of Bills that have a connection with a silent 

subject: in this case, industrial relations, or in other words the law relating to 

trade unions.  

 

The Llywydd had to consider, therefore, whether all the Bill’s provisions also ‘fairly 

and realistically’ related to subjects in Schedule 7. 

 

As set out above, a key issue in this regard is the purpose of the Bill. The Welsh 

Government has set out its description of the purpose and effect of the Bill in 

Chapter 3 of the Explanatory Memorandum.  Chapter 3 of the Memorandum starts 

by linking the provisions in the Bill to the Assembly’s competence over a range of 

Schedule 7 subjects which can be said to cover public services, and the bodies 

that deliver or contribute to the delivery of those services.  

 

The Memorandum goes on to explain the purpose of the Bill as seeking to avoid 

the undermining of the delivery of public services in Wales by the public bodies it 

will affect. It explains that the Welsh Government sees social partnership as a 

basis for effective public service delivery and improvement.  The Welsh 

Government see the 2016 Act as detrimental to the social partnership model, and 

therefore to the delivery of public services in Wales and to the economy of Wales.  

The intention of the Bill is to restore the balance in the social partnership, and 

particularly between trade unions and employers, that existed before the UK 

Parliament passed the 2016 Act.  

 

The Memorandum briefly describes how two of the operative provisions of the Bill 

(the provisions relating to trade union facility time, and to ballots before industrial 

action in key public services) fit into the context of that overall purpose.  The 

Memorandum deals very briefly with the operative provision concerning deduction 

of union members' subscriptions from their wages by their public sector 

employers, simply saying that the Bill would remove "unnecessary restrictions" on 

public sector employers continuing to make these deductions. 

 

The other key issue in the Llywydd’s decision on the 'relates to’ test was whether 

the connection between each of the Bill's operative provisions, and Schedule 7 

subjects, was close enough – i.e., whether it was more than merely 'loose or 

consequential’.  

 

The Llywydd decided that, on balance, and in the light of the Supreme Court's 

judgment in the case of the Agricultural Sector (Wales) Bill, there were reasonable 

arguments that all the operative provisions of the Bill 'fairly and realistically' 

related to' one more subjects in Schedule 7.  In doing so, she took into account 

both the Welsh Government's stated purpose for the Bill - the protection of public 

Pack Page 17



 

service delivery in the devolved subject areas listed in the Explanatory 

Memorandum - and the scope of those subject areas more generally.  

 

However, Assembly Committees scrutinising the Bill may wish to probe further as 

to the purpose of each of the Bill's provisions, and their relationship with the 

devolved subjects. Committees may wish to look particularly closely at section 

1(2) of the Bill, where the Llywydd felt that the arguments in favour of competence 

were least strong.  

 

In reaching her decision that the provisions of the Bill were within competence, 

the Llywydd also considered all the other tests for competence set out in the 

GoWA.  These are territorial extent and applicability; compatibility with the 

Convention rights; compatibility with EU law; protection of certain other 

enactments; protection of the position of the Comptroller and Auditor General 

and of HM Revenue and Customs; and the test that the Bill must not have a 

prohibited effect on the Welsh Consolidated Fund.  She was satisfied that the Bill 

met all these tests.  

 

END 

 

Pack Page 18



 

Mark Drakeford AM/AC 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid a Llywodraeth Leol 
Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru                 
Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales 

 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.  

Eich cyf/Your ref  
Ein cyf/Our ref  
 
 
John Griffiths AM 
Chair 
Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff  
CF99 1NA 
 
 

15 February 2017 
 

Dear John 
 
 

At my evidence session with the Committee on the 2 February I promised to write to the 
Committee to clarify the extent to which the Bill will affect those who provide public services 
on behalf of devolved Welsh Authorities. 
 
The provisions in the Trade Union (Wales) Bill, as introduced, will dis-apply the provisions of 
the Trade Union Act 2016 to “devolved Welsh authorities” which are defined in the Wales 
Act 2017.  
 
Devolved Welsh authorities are listed in Schedule 3 to the Act. The definition also includes 
other public authorities that exercise functions in devolved areas and will include new public 
bodies which may be created in the future such as the WRA. Where the devolved authority 
has contracted with a private sector or third sector body to provide public services, that 
provider will not fall within the definition and therefore will not be within the scope of the Bill.   
 
The Bill will change how the UK Trade Union Act 2016 will apply to Wales in the following 
ways. 
 
Provisions in the 2016 Act for facility time and check off impose duties on public sector 
employers. Public sector employers are as specified in regulations yet to be made by the 
Secretary of State but will not include any private or third sector employer, whether 
providing a service on behalf of a public body or not. The effect of the Bill is these duties will 
not apply to devolved Welsh authorities.  As they already will not apply to private or third 
sector bodies, nobody working on behalf of a devolved Welsh authority will be captured by 
the facility time and check-off provisions, although they may still apply to non-devolved 
public sector employers operating within Wales. The Trade Union Act 2016 will apply the 

Pack Page 19

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales


 

 

40% ballot threshold to workers who are engaged in providing ‘important public services’ 
which are specified in regulations to be made by the Secretary of State but which must 
within the following categories; 
a) health services; 
b) education of those aged under 17; 
c) fire services; 
d) transport services; 
e) decommissioning of nuclear installations and management of radioactive waste and 

spent fuel; 
f) border security. 
 
‘Important public services’ has been interpreted by the UK Government to include any public 
service whether provided by a public or private sector body. Draft regulations published by 
the UK Government in January 2016 show the intention is to include services provided by 
rail, bus and air operators within the private sector. The effect of the Bill is that regulations 
may not specify as ’important public services’ services provided by devolved Welsh 
authorities and the 40% threshold will not apply to workers taking industrial action who are 
employed by these authorities. Important public services provided by private or third sector 
bodies would remain subject to the threshold as set out in the 2016 Act.    
 
The Committee were particularly interested in the application of the Bill to social care 
services. Because social care does not fall within any of the categories of ‘important public 
services’ that may be specified in the Secretary of State’s regulations, the 40% ballot 
threshold can not apply to workers who are engaged in providing social care services in 
Wales. This is the case whether they are employed by devolved Welsh authorities or by 
private or third sector providers.  
 
For the avoidance of any confusion, I also wanted to clarify the position in relation to the 
Government’s consultation on the use of agency workers, as this did come up during the 
discussion. As the Committee may be aware, in July 2015 the UK Government consulted on 
a proposal to revoke Regulation 7 of the Conduct of Employment Agencies and 
Employment Businesses Regulations 2003. Regulation 7 prohibits employment businesses 
from providing temporary workers to provide cover during industrial action. Whilst the UK 
Government has not yet acted following its consultation, should it revoke the regulation this 
would apply to industrial action taken by workers in all sectors, including workers employed 
in the public sector in Wales.  
 
In September 2016, I published a consultation on whether the legal position should continue 
unchanged in Wales – i.e. to sustain the position where devolved Welsh authorities in 
Wales are unable to use temporary workers to provide cover when their staff take industrial 
action. I am yet to announce my policy on this but, as I mentioned in my legislative 
statement, one option would be to seek legislation in this Bill to affect devolved Welsh 
authorities. Should this be the case the effect of revoking Regulation 7 would apply to all 
other employers.  
 
I also spoke to the Committee about correspondence I have received from Ben Gummer 
MP Minister for the Cabinet Office and Paymaster General. I have contacted his office to 
forward the Committee’s request to see the correspondence and informed them that I feel 
obliged to release the letter to you.   
 
Elements of our approach, for example the Regulatory Impact Assessment, have been 
predicated on the commencement of these provisions in the UK Act. The Committee will 
therefore wish to be cognisant of this development as part of their consideration, which is 

Pack Page 20



 

 

why I have decided to share the attached letter with you without the consent of the Cabinet 
Office.     
 
I am copying this letter to the Chair of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Mark Drakeford AM/AC 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid a Llywodraeth Leol 
Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
 

Pack Page 21



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 22

Agenda Item 3 By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



 

Statutory Instruments with Clear Reports 

6 March 2017  

SL(5)067 – The Care Standards Act 2000 (Extension of the 

Application of Part 2 to Private Dental Practices) (Wales) 

Regulations 2017 

Procedure: Negative 

These Regulations are made under the Care Standards Act 2000 (“the Act”) and apply 

in relation to persons who carry on or who manage the provision of private dental 

services by a dentist, or relevant professional services by a dental care professional, 

otherwise than for the purposes of the National Health Service (Wales) Act 2006 in 

Wales (“private dental practice”). 

Part 2 of the Act provides for the registration and inspection of establishments and 

agencies by the registration authority (the Welsh Ministers). 

Section 42 of the Act makes provision, through regulations, for the application of the 

Act (with such modifications as may be specified) in respect of the registration of other 

services which are not covered on the face of the Act.  

These Regulations prescribe a person who carries on or who manages a private dental 

practice (as defined in regulation 2) for the purposes of section 42, and provide that 

the regulation making powers in Part 2 of the Act apply in relation to such persons 

and, where relevant, with the modifications set out in the Schedule to these 

Regulations. 

Parent Act: Care Standards Act 2000 

Date Made: 23 February 2017 

Date Laid: 27 February 2017 

Coming into force date: 31 March 2017 

  

Pack Page 62

Agenda Item 4

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17344
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/42/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents


 

SL(5)068 – The Private Dentistry (Wales) Regulations 2017 

Procedure: Negative 

These Regulations are made under the Care Standards Act 2000 (“the Act”) and apply 

in relation to persons who carry on or manage the provision of private dental services 

by a dentist, or relevant professional services by a dental care professional, otherwise 

than for the purposes of the National Health Service (Wales) Act 2006 in Wales. 

These Regulations replace the Private Dentistry (Wales) Regulations 2008 which 

regulated individual dentists and they make provision in relation to private dental 

practices which are required to register under Part 2 of the Act. 

Parent Act: Care Standards Act 2000 

Date Made: 23 February 2017 

Date Laid: 27 February 2017 

Coming into force date: 1 April 2017 

SL(5)069 – The Registration of Private Dentistry (Wales) 

Regulations 2017 

Procedure: Negative 

These Regulations are made under the Care Standards Act 2000 (“the Act”) and apply 

to Wales. Part 2 of the Act provides for the registration and inspection of 

establishments and agencies by the registration authority (the Welsh Ministers). Part 2 

of the Act also provides powers for the Welsh Ministers to make regulations governing 

the conduct of establishments and agencies.  

Section 42 of the Act makes provision, through regulations, for the application of Part 

2 of the Act (with such modifications as may be specified) in respect of persons who 

carry on or manage the provision of services that are not specified in that Act.   

The Care Standards Act 2000 (Extension of the Application of Part 2 to Private Dental 

Practices) (Wales) Regulations 2017 have been made under the power in section 42 of 

the Act to provide that the regulation making powers in Part 2 of the Act apply, with 

the modifications set out in those Regulations, in respect of private dental practices. 

Pack Page 63

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17345
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/42/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/wsi/2008/1976/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17346
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17344
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=17344


 

These Regulations make provision in relation to the registration of private dental 

practices. 

Parent Act: Care Standards Act 2000 

Date Made: 23 February 2017 

Date Laid: 27 February 2017 

Coming into force date: 1 April 2017 

Pack Page 64

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/14/contents


Document is Restricted

Pack Page 65

Agenda Item 8By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Trade Union (Wales) Bill: Evidence session with the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government
	CLA(5)-07-17 – Legal Advice Note
	CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 1
	CLA(5)-07-17 – Paper 2

	3 A stronger voice for Wales inquiry: Evidence session 2
	4 Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 21.2 or 21.3
	8 Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill: Draft report

